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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The John M. Garth House is a two-story, three-bay brick structure
suggesting the Greek Revival style of architecture. The central doorway
is enclosed by a one-story portico, original to the house, supported by
double columns with brief entablature and, on either side of the entrance,
by single pilasters. The dramatically bare end walls have two chimneys
linked at each end by anunusual flatparapet--one of only two examples in
Scott County. Although inset, the chimneys project very slightly to
articulate the wall surface. On both front and rear facades the first-story
windows have narrow sidelights, whereas the upper windows are single.
The denticulated cornice on the front facade is small-scaled and as much
Georgian as Grecian.

A shallower two-story wing with shghtly more steeply sloped roof and a
single end-chimney is set back to one side of the main block. It has two
doors, both with Greek Revival frames, a window with beveled edges,
and a pantry window. A door on the end of the main block at the first
level admits one to the main living area.

the lower portion of which on one side is
The wing,snow obscured by a screened-in porch and other frame additions,
was built at the same time as the house. There is no seamline on the
back where it is flush with the main block. There is a Greek Revival
sheltered stoop at the main back door with triple windows set on either
side.

Brick is laid in Flemish bond on the front and north sides of the Garth

house, and in an ususual version of common bond on the back and south.
The common bond features several (5 to 7) rows of stringers and then

a row of Flemish bond rather than the usual row of headers.

In the interior of the main house is a wide circular stairway leading to
the upstairs. All woodwork and mantels adhere to the Greek tradition.
Downstairs floors are ash; upstairs, poplar.

There is an all-brick basement, laid out with partitions and re)bms,
which may be responsible for there being no outbulldmg;s.e
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This unusual Greek Revival house, constructed c. 1840 by John M. Garth,
is of particular significance because of its design and fine detail. It is
also notable as the home of Claudius L. Garth, whose will made possible
the education of a large number of Christian Church ministers.

The farm was early occupied by the father of John Garth, Albert G.
Garth, who in 1836 married a young neighbor, Margaret Ann Lemon.
Widowed three years later, she was to become the wife of James M.
Frost and eventually returned to become mistress of the family's
ancestral home.

In 1869 the 497-acre farm, on which originally heinp was grown, then
tobacco, was deeded by John Garth and his wife Eliza to Claudius Garth,
a prominent Georgetown businessman who sat on the first Board of
Directors of the Bank of Georgetown, which was organized in 1897,

The will provided that one half of the mansion house would be reserved
for a family residence. When C. L. Garth died in 1905, his will left
his nephew John P. Garth $5, 000 to be entailed to his children, and
afterwards, should he die without issue, to the Kentucky Christian
Education Society, ''an institution oonnected with the Christian Church,
noted teachers of which were Alexander Campbell, John Gano, Moses
Lard, J. W. McGarvey, and Robert Graham....'" The balance was
directed to his wife Mary Carrick Garth, and after her death, to the
Kentucky Christian Education Society.

The will resulted in litigation, but by the year 1962 the trust established
through the will amounted to a balance of $124, 000. In fifty-four years
the fund administered through the Lexington Theological Semmary

had provided $250, 000 for the education of Christian mm,}st’erg, ’
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public L.aw

89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the c-iteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
level of significance of this nomination is:

State M Local [7]
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The recommended

National

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

A K brrordecos

Director, Olhce of Archeology and Historic Preservation
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